
Glassboro Public Schools 
 

 
 

MEMO 

 

 

To:  Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools 

 

From: Danielle M. Sochor, Chief Academic Officer 

   

Date: January 7, 2019 

 

Re: Action Memo 

       January 23, 2019 Board Meeting 

 

 

Requesting the Board approve Andrea Foglietta as a BCaBA (Board Certified Assistant 

Behavioral Analyst) to service our MD students at the Rodgers and Bullock School at the 

stipend rate of $5,000.00 from February-June 2019. Funding provided through district funds and 

this was budgeted for 2018-2019 school year. The district currently has four MD programs at 

the elementary level and this will allow her to service our programs as a consultant. She will 

provide applied behavior analysis therapy to individuals and is trained to provide and supervise 

behavior analysis. Her scope of work will include the following listed below: 

 

  Looking over the data to maintain the books 

 Program consulting 

 Conferencing about student behaviors goals and the program in general 

 Creating supports and adaptations for students 

 Reviewing VBMAPP Testing 

 Staff training 

 Student behavioral data 

 


